MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and Members of the City Council

From: Montre Freeman, City Manager
Chief Carver, Fire Chief

Date: February 5, 2021

Subj: Consideration — Authorize Application to FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grant
Application

BACKGROUND:

The Fire Department is continuously seeking grant opportunities to improve equipment and
offset the associated costs of such items. One of the few grants that allows fire departments
to purchase equipment is FEMA’s Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) program.

ANALYSIS:

The Fire Department needs to replace turnout gear on a regular basis due to normal wear
and tear. In each yearly budget, 10-15 sets of gear are requested in order to maintain a
rotation cycle. In light of the recent studies of cancer among firefighters, the City issues
each employee a second set of gear in order for their primary to be cleaned properly after
a fire. A total of $40,800.00 is being requested from the AFG program, which will allow us
to increase our inventory and ensure that all firefighters have a spare set of gear. If awarded,
this grant will require a 10% match ($4,080) from the City.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

By motion, authorize the grant application to request for turnout gear through the FEMA
Assistance to Firefighters Grant Program, and approve the requisite 10% match of $4,080
should the City be awarded the funding.
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